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Purchasing Services Office
801 Leroy Place
Socorro, NM 87801
(575) 835-5886

Letter of Addendum

TO:	All Offerors

FROM:	  Lisa Majkowski, Director of Purchasing

[bookmark: DATE:__March_31,_2016]DATE:	02/19/2026

RE:	RFB Number:		RFP 26010017 - Amendment No. 1
	Commodity:	First Responder - DART


Q1. 	Do all proposers need to include the certificate issued by the State of New Mexico Taxation and Revenue? Or does this apply solely to those proposers seeking resident or resident veteran business status?
A1. 	This solicitation is solely for proposers who qualify under New Mexico Residential Preference   and Resident Veteran Preference certifications.  Federal Funds will be utilized for this procurement; however, the use of federal funds will not affect the evaluation or consideration of any proposals submitted
Q2. 	“With this Scope of Work, the New Mexico Institute of Mining & Technology (NMIMT), through EMRTC and PRTC, seeks to establish multiple on-call contracts for Unmanned Aircraft Systems (UAS) Instructor Support and Curriculum Development services in support of FEMA-funded First Responder training." Please provide definition of what "on-call contracts" refers to in this solicitation. Is there a time response requirement associated with these, and if so what is it?

A2.	Work is not guaranteed and will only be requested as needed, depending on FEMA direction, training schedules, and available funding. When services are needed, we will send a written request (task order) describing the work, # of hours, dates, and location. The actual work schedule and urgency will be specified in each individual request, and some requests may require a quicker turnaround if identified as urgent.

Q3.	Please verify that the Cost portion of the proposal should be submitted in a separate volume that is sealed.
[bookmark: _GoBack]
A3.	Correct, the Cost Proposal should be submitted as a separate document in a sealed envelope.

Q4.	How should the Cost portion of the proposal be sealed on the thumb drive? Is a second thumb drive needed for its submission?
A4. 	The Cost Proposal may be on the same thumb drive as the Technical Proposal but it should be a separate file.






ALL OFFERORS ARE REQUIRED TO CONFIRM THE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT IN THEIR RESPONSE. ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE RFP REMAIN UNCHANGED. 
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